CENTENARIAN RECOGNITION REQUEST FORM

Please complete this form to request a Centenarian Recognition Event for a Palatine Township Resident soon turning 100, or currently older than 100. You can scan or photocopy this completed form, and email it to: bstrassburger@palatinetownship-il.gov

Onc	e submissions are received, you'll hear back from us within 7 days.
Plea	ase choose which Presentation works best for the Centenarian/Honoree:
	Standard Board Presentation (approx. 30 minutes at evening Board Meeting with PowerPoint Presentation and Mayor in attendance, and the early submission of photos and bio information)
	Simple Daytime Presentation (approx. 5 minutes with the Clerk presenting a Board Resolution, with no need to submit photos/narratives)
	ne of the person to be honored? *Enter the name of the centenarian as it should ear on the Board Resolution
First	t Name
Last	: Name
	oree's birthdate
*Pal	atine Township may request proof of age before event date
Hon	oree Street Address
Add	ress Line 2
City	Zip
How	long did they live at this address?
How	long have they lived in Palatine Township?
(if th	ney have lived in the Township less than 10 years, where was their last residence), and for how long?

(cont'd on page 2)

Contact Person for whom all communication will take place for this request:
First Name
Last Name
Your relationship to the honoree
Your email address
Your phone number
Was the honoree a veteran? If so, which branch of the Armed Forces and dates of service. (150 max characters)
What is the secret to the longevity of the honoree? (200 max characters)
What has been the most amazing event in the life of the honoree? (300 max characters)
What is the honoree's favorite quote? (200 max characters)
(cont'd on page 3)

Provide information about the centenarian that you would like to share. (200 max characters)
Briefly tell us about the honoree's life, highlights, loves, favorite teams or hobbies, and what makes him/her unique. * (500 max characters)
Will this presentation be a surprise to the honoree? *
Yes or No
Is the honoree able to easily carry on a short conversation with others? *
Yes or No or With Assistance

If choosing the Standard Board Presentation, please supply the following, soon after application submission, but no later than 30 days prior to the event date established

-15-20 pictures> preferably from birth, childhood, young adult life, and more recent photos with family members, special occasions (weddings, family gatherings, travels, awards, sporting events) etc. and the corresponding narrative notes that match each)

______, hereby permits use of photographs or videotape of said Centenarian taken for the Centenarian Recognition Presentation by Palatine Township in promotion, advertising, and public relations with or without reference to said person's name.

Further, in consideration thereof, you release Palatine Township, Cook County, Illinois, its Township Board, Board Members individually and its employees, servants and agents, from any and all claims, damage, injury, including attorneys' fees, arising out of the use of said photograph or image or likeness thereof.

Centenarian Signature (or that of legal represer	ıtative):

PALATINE TOWNSHIP RELEASE FORM